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From the President of the
Methodist Conference

It = with very great pleasure thal | send not only my own grestings
and good wishes bul alss on behall of the whole Mathodist Church to
Trinity Church al Woking

For one hundred years the Church has mainiained the Mathodist
witness, and although so much has changed since your Church began
the witnesa o the redeeming love of God in Chrigt is still relevant
| mjoice with you in your oslebrations and pray that during this tme
of thankoagiving you will find ppporiunity for rededication for the
future

May God bless you and be with you in the years thal are 10 come

KEMNETH L WAIGHTS



Message from the Bishop of Guildford

1 l& with grest pleasure that | send congratulations and good wishes
10 my Mirthadist brethren in Woking in their cenlenary year.

In our Liksrgy we say.—

“Wa mre the Body of Christ. By one Spirlt we were all baplized into
one Body, Endeavour o keep the unity of the Spirit in the bond
of peace.”

| pray that despite our human fallings fhis unity may soon coma in
nccordance with Christ's prayer for us all.

Bul. remember, the divisions between all us Christians are but tiny
cracks compared with the chasm that divides those who acknowledge
Christ &s thair Saviour and worship Him in His Church and those who
have no such allegiance,

Mmmmlnhﬂunmmwniwmﬂwm-Tmmm
many you have |y and peace in beleving.

GEDORGE GUILDFORD.

From the Chairman of the
London South West District
Rev. Cyril Wainwright, B.A., B.D,

| count it & priviege to be associxled with the many greatings and
mmmmnmummmmmumm
as you celobrate the centenary of Methodism in the lown

Theso hundred years cover some of the most svantful periods in the
story ol our race, Thers have been sin monarchs on the throne of
Girmat Britain, two world wars, and 8 whole host of other changes that
mmwmlmmmm.mm-uimm
cwmmmhm.wmmrﬂmﬁﬁMmm
keoping IHe stable ang bearable for many, Week by wesk, numbormn of
peupllnmmmluﬂfmmuhlpmmm-p.mmhum
roliel from foll and care, balm for wounded spirits. and & way o
spifitunl power and vilality that have helped them to win Through.
The full siory of the good done, the comfort and uplift recelved, we
shall never know.

in this devoted work, many people have taken part, some minisbers.
others tay people; some of them known and loved by us all, some long
hrmm.w-pqalribuholuunhwme;flaud'l'nflhllrlwslmd
stedingt witness.

Happily. the Ghurch sfill survives in strengih and influence. despite
changes of place and doys. | pray that God will richly bless you in
these days ol celebration and remembrance, and especially as you
prepare yourselves for the days that e ahead

CYRIL WAINWRIGHT.

From the Secretary of Methodist Conference

The Invitation 1o send this message of gresting and congratulation
indicated that the brochure would not only be Inoking back. but also
forward to the future role of the Church in the Woking Community.
That is jusi right. Christians are cailed 1o live in the tension botween
the backward keok and the forward 1hiust,

What changes there have been since the Methodist Church in
mmmlmnm.MImmmlhlmﬂ.M
you Iook back with gratitude and forward with hope, may this centenary
£ & time of grest encouragement and blessing for you all,

KENNETH GREET.

From Rev. J. C. McLauchlan, B.A,
Minister of S5t. Andrew’s
Presbyterian Church, Woking

hglmmmmmmuwundimﬂﬂmlh-
Presbyterians in Woking 1o you, ouf Mathodisl friends, who are
Mmmwmmﬂmmlminmnn.ulmw
to tha minkstry hers, in the former Trinity Methodist Church, 2T yoars
m.ﬁhmumgmmmmmmmwmmmm
accommodation for congregaiional and commitios mestings while we
had no bulldings of our own. The Fev. H W, Goldsack and hia
successors have all been good friends to me. | therelore welcoms this
opportunity of assuring you, &nd your minister, the Fev, W. H. Jones,
ol our good wishes for the future of Methodiam in Woking. and our
prayer that God will richly bless you n all your work fof Christ ang
Hiz Kingdom.

J. €. MeLAUGHLAN.




Greetings from Councillor David Boorman,
Chairman of the
Woking Urban District Council

Council Offices,
Woking,
Surrey.
Dear Friends,
Many yoars bolore Meihodism came o Woking i had had fo split
from the Church of England. A hundned years after coming. Methodists
arg fnced with the guestion of re-unification.

During its time in Woking, the Church has played a large part in the
lite of tha Town. Today, with the Town ai another poak of its growth
mie, Methodists have o decide how they can best conlinue 1o serve
the neods of the peopla.

Whichever way the decision goes, | know that it will only be afier
miuch cameful thowght, and thai we can rely on you 1o be a source of
maral guidance so much in need (hese days

Bast wishes,
David Boorman,
Crnalrman, Woking Urban District Council.

18721972
THE CENTENARY CELEBRATIONS

May 11th, 121h, 13th, 1972
The Trinity Players Drama Group will present “Pray lor & Wind™ by
Morwenna A Bislby: & play depicling the origine of Mathodism in the
expadience and work of John and Charles Waaley,

Sunday, 4th June, 1872
The visit of the Rev. J. W, Watson, lormer Minister of Trinity.

Salurday, 171h June, 1972
The Centenary Supper: 8 lime o rejoice and 1o reminace.

Sunday, 18th June, 1972
Church Anniversary,
Tha Anniversary Preacher will be the

The moming service will be attended by the Chairman of the Wolking
Urban Dietrict Council.

22nd, Thrd and 25th June
Thae Charch will ba “a1 homa'', from 7.308 pm. 1o weicome visibors
and friends io our Cenlenary Exhibition,

Sunday, Elrd July
Visit of the Chairman of the London South West District,
Rav. Cyril Wainwright, B.A. BD,

In the Autumn of 1972, Rev. A Harrison Clulow, BA., B0, during
whose ministry the present Church was buill, and Rev, Donald S
Hafley, who aiso served al Trinity, will be vialting preachan.
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Town and Church Grow Together

The history of modern Woking and the founding and devalopmant
of Mathadisi wilngsa in the 1own are coincidenial, Until the end of the
third decads of the 18th century ihe name Woking referred in particular
o the emall village now known as Ofd Woking and in genarl (o the
traci of open hoaih and woodiand betwesn Brookwood and Maybury
and which waa typical of this pan of northwes! Surroy. in tha fourth
docade the railway system began to be estabiished in various parts
o thir country and one of thess had a considerable aftect on the future
dovelopment of our lown. On 12th May, 1838 tha firsl section of the
London and Scuthamplon Rallwey was opened between Nine Elma in
Longon and Woking Common statlon and within & few years the line
wis sxiended o Southampton vin Basingstoke with & branch line from
Woking Comman o Portamauth. However, its imporiance as & rafway
|umction and centre also gave i importance, pariicularly in dealing with
Her Majesty’'s maila, and @ was natural that some small developmmen
o8 & residential prea should Tollow. 1t wias not for another filfeen years
or 8o that any substantial impatus was given to the building of houses
wilh the provision of shops 1o caler for local needs.

Al this ime certain Londen boroughs and parishes were In need of
ndditional cematery burial space and the relative choeapness of land
opaned up by the milwey prompled the project approved by Parliament
b 1854 that the Necropolis Company be empowered 10 purchase land
i the Woking amea fior the provieion of & camiteny 10 mesd e noeds ol
a large pari of the Motropolis. Much mone land than was necessary
whs acquired and later on an Enabling Act allowed the Mecropalis
Company 1o disposs of land surplis o requirements. Tha railway
provided relativaly casy, speedy and comfortable transport to London
rnd the area was sulficlently rural to atiract clity workers to establish
thair homas in the neighbourfood, o practice which has confinusd
mvar since, This trend began 1o accelerate during the 1860's so that
by 1871 the population had increased to 6,500 an increase of aimost



T5% in 10 years and by 1807 io over 16,000 and today It i 78,000

riviow as wa come this year 1o colobrate the centonary of the opaning
of the first Wesleyan Methodist Church in Woking.

In the middle of the 1@ih Century there were two parish churches
in it anoa; mt Okd Woklng and Horsell with a chapel of ease al 5L
Johna which bocame a thind parish in 1884, There was also a chapel
ﬁmmmmmmw‘-mmmmmm
been established in 1778, The lirsl Meihodist wilness was hae
Primitive Mathodists who opened their chape! in College Road in
1863, the fore-runnar of that in Walton Road which was jor & while,
afer Methodist Union in 1632, within the Woking Mathodist circuit
Thers ane few records avallable concemning the actual formatien of the
Wesleyan Mothodisi soclety but evidenlly local preachers from
Guildiord recognised the challengs p ted by the deved s
umwmmimmuﬂn-rmmmmmm
station and the few shops, Thare must have been sufficient enthusiastic
response 10 encournge these plonsors for aimost mmediately [
became possible 1o scquire a piot of land next to that being developed
as ihe shopping area and on part of if 1o enect the small chapel which
gave its name to the lane by the side. Tho sociaty was included in
the Cobham circult and was served largely by local preachers who
travelled conslderable dimtances. often in the Circuil horse-drawn
|mwmwmmmmmnpmlﬂnn
that two years inler the lirst appoir was
made, This was tha Ry, mmmu-mmm
direct from College, who had responsibility lor the Woking Station and
Knaphil socklies, Incidentally, John Fairbourne and his tamily came
to Woking in retirement unlil his desth in 1915 He and his two
daughters ane well remamboered by & lew of the present mamberns of the
church a0 that there is this direct link covering almost the whole of
tha century, Tha work and witness of the church was well supporied
by the Inadesmon witd win baginning (o esabiish their businesses on
the west side of Chertsey Road and the top hall of the High Sireel
many of whom Decame acthe workers and pillars of the church,

Some idea ol the shopping centre of Woking ot the time of the
1]

i fire which necessdatled the removal, after &n interval, to he new
bullding which was erected as part of the development ol Commercial
Aoad opposite the Victoria Arch

Again thare was & period of growth which came 10 s culmination
during the ministry of the Aay, George King Pryor who was appointed
Superintendent of the circull in Saplember, 1801, Ha was a man of
much coursge and enthusinsm with aimost uncanny floresight, o
lorthright preacher and popular with everyone. The impetus given to
the soclety by his preaching coon emphasised the fact that the
premises ware no mone than adequate 1o mest present demands, quite
spart from the need to move with the times in a rapkdly growing
community which might well present even greater challsnges n the
hsture, It was ho who proposed with all tha woight of his lorceful
porsonality thai the society should in fact stant afresh with a much
larger church and with ancillary premises designed o mesd demands
a8 far as they could be loressen. Commuercial Rioad was at that time
largety residential but & sile was avaliable close 1o the nawly erected
offices of the Woking Urban District Council. This sie was scquined
together with & house in York Road for use as & manse. The building
of the church proceesded during 1004, the foundation stones being
laid on 4th May and the top stone of the spire on 18th Seplember
On 18th January, 1905 tha new church was opened by the Rev.
Sylvester Whitehoad, the Prosident of the Conlerence. it is on record
that the eleciric lighting failed during the course of his address but
that he carried on rogardiess uniil the lighlts wern restorod! The
proceedings wers overshadowed by the tragic iliness of the Rev.
Goorge King Pryor & few days bolore. He did not recover and becams
8 supemumernsry in the following September and died on Jst
Docembser, 1808 without aver having preached in the church ho was o
largely instrumental in bringing into being.

Tha formar chiurch bulldings wore sold to the Surrey County Council
and for many years wora used for evening classes and for the
training of tha boys and girls of tha local schools. Later on
they were used as the Labour Exchange and subsequently they were
taken over for the preson] use s the Public Library, The Sunday
School and manse progerty wis lor mamy years the local hesdquarters
af the Y.M.C.A until it was soid lor use as offices and the Atalanta
Dance Hall

in 1802 anothor milestona was reached for Woking becama the
head of a separate circult with (he very amall churches al Byfleal.

opening of the first Wesleyan Methodist Chape! can be gathered from
a descriplion given by the lale Mr. 5. . Knight, cna of the pionser
tradesmen who openod hin first ahop In High Street in 1870, At that
time Maybury Road was a track across the common leading from 1he
station 1o Maybury Arch and the shopping ama then and lof many
years afterwards was confingd 1o the section of High Street beiween

replaced by the Local Board established in 1893 until 1805 whan the
administration of the area was undoriaken by the formation of the first
Urban District Council with Mr. G. F. Warmig, tather of M. H. 8. Pryor.
an the first Chairman. 1| seems almaost incredible to think that up 1l
1883 despile ihe building which had been procesding for mora than
20 yoars thers was no drainage, no atresl lighting and no made up
roads except the main ones. The Viclaria Arch was anly 15 it wide and
the Wheatshea! Bridge only 11 1. wide. The first Council offices waere
in rooms over Ashby's Bank in the Broadway until they were destroyed

1"

Knaphill, Riplay, S1. Johns and Wes! End under the charge of ona
mindgiar, During this samo pariod the Anglican Church gommancod ita
work in the town, a lemporary bullding was erecied in 1877 iollowed
in 1888 by the cpening of the present Christ Church which became n
separate parish in 1893 by taking over the town roa from SL Johns.
For m lew years members of tha other non-conformist churches
attended the Wesloyan Methodist Church but as the years passad
indepandent churches ware opaned by the Baptists, Congregationalists
and by the Salvation Army and Courtonny Road Mission, and the
Methodist community rejoiced in the help it was able 1o give in the
exfensions io a constantly outraaching Ghristian witness.

MNo record of the hundred years would be complate unless some
relerence was made o the outrésch of the Church, It has been
stated olsawhere thai the sarly membership included many of the
ploneer tradesmen of the lown who were as enterprising in the work
of tha Kingdom of God aa they were in thair thriving businessss and it
was not long belors they were beginning to make thair mark in local
govermnment and in many philanthropic and educationsl developments
in the town. As the years have passed the number of tradesmen within
the membership has fended 0 docrease bul at the sama time thire
has arisen & new lype of membarship with diverse skills which have
bean made available to ihe both within and without the
contoxt of the dinstt Church activithes. It would be invidious to mention
all the ways in which laymen and twomen ar today dedicating thair
qualificatipng o the sarvice of the under privileged, 1o the necesaitous
young and old, to the lonely and infirm and (o the wider claims of
peophe of every race with all their varying needs. One of our own
membars mada il p big lor the Nationel Children’s Homea to acquire
Ashwood on very favourable terms and ancther gove Woodbank as &
banch of the Mathodist Homes for the Aged and the current
management of each is largely in the hands of Committess in which
our Church is lnrgely mpresented, The Westgate Centre for the
disabled and elderly commemoraies two members who gave
oulstanding service in on nssociation of over BD years. Ladies of our
Church share in this sarvice 1o the community by providing voluntary
stalf once o week to serve colfes and tea at the Centra!
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Those were the days

1t would appear that the first recorded Quanerly Mesting was held
st Woking Station on 30th Seplember, 1878, undaer thae chairmanship of
the Rev. Walter Lethaby, the Rev, F. Cunningham being appointed as
Sacretary, There were six othors prosent. The Circuil seems to have

comprised Woking, Cobham, Knaphill, Efingham and Byfieel.
20th June, 1850, at Elfingham.

Having heard the stalement made by Mr. Lethaby respecling a new
Chapel al Woking Station, Mr. James West (Circuil Steward) moved
ihat Mr. Lethaty should take what action he thought best towand the

grecion ol an iron chapel
22nd Decembaer, 1881, st Bookham,

That immediate sleps be (aken towards the erection of & Wesleyan
Chapel ot Waking Station, to take the place of tha School Chapel now

in use.
2151 June, 1882, at Effingham.

The meeting was conversational and had no motion belore i 1o be

seconded’, (The complate minute of the Ouarerdy Meating!™ )
24th March, 1854, (Local Preachers’ Mesting at Woking Station )

To tha question ‘any new places’. Leatherhead was considersd
ngain, but the brethren cannot yot see their way to work it Homell was

also montioned
20th March, 1885, st Woking Slatian,

‘Bro. C. Vine was nominated by the Supermiendent as a candidate
for tha Ministry. The nomination was unanimously endorsed”. This

young man would appear 10 be our first candidate for the ministry
30tk March, 1888, at Woking.

Proposed thal the Superintendent’s siipend be £180 inslead of £150
and that travelling expenses be £10 instead of £20. (Nel gain nll —

n generous age’]
26ih June, 1888, (Local Preachemn’ Meeling).

Succossiul service hald during previous quarter in the Old Industrial

Sehools at Pyriord
14

14ih May, 1900,

“Arsolved (hai ithe organ blower be engaged ol 2/6d par manih lar
twice on Sunday and once in wealk.”
20th July, 1900.

‘Aesnived that the price of cenire seais be /- each sliting, Side 1/6
Gallery v front ted paws 178, side 1/, I whole pew is tlon ] 1o De
counisd one seal les.”
20th Seplember, 1800,

‘Asschvod that & mone suitabile Burner be procwnd for lemp outside
Chapel, nlso a isdder lor reaching sama’

‘Wir, Scholfield, organdst, was presoni and made a reguost that iho
presant choir be disbanded, Rosohved ihal he bo empowened 10 do 8o
F9th March, 1901,

“An application was made by the Curate at Christ Chiseh lor the
loan or the purchase ol Boys' Brigads rilles. Mr. Gibson moved Ml
the application be declined as the guns waie & gilt and could not ba
pariog with'”

Sth February, 1802, Church Enlargement.

The mallar having boan inlroduced by the Rav. G. King Pryor.
Mr. hvons was called upon 1o make & stadement, which was 1o e
alfect thal il possible a purchasar bo found for tha Chapsl propoerty.
and a batar gite tecured and a new Church bullt

i waa decidod o form a Sub-Commitiee 1o obiain offers for the
Chapel property and to pel prices and particulans of & suilmble phece
ol land.

The Commitios: Messrs hvena, Lasi, Gibson, Colfinson and hod
Moane,

Yk February, 1002, [Nine dayn liom previdus mesting )

Mr. Gibson siated that tha Bub-Commillse woere unanimouns n
reguasiing the Trusiseés purchass from Mr. Knighl the sile aflered in
Commaercial Aoad, mext o the Conservative Club, for C1.200, tha
frontage being abrout 100 feat. (A doposit of T120 had siready been
paid by Mezars. Lasi and lvons )

TRUST: 13th Oclobar, 1680

Reporied thal a Joinl Mesting of Trinity and Mansa Trusiees had
baan held 1o consider Town developmanit and the way ahand

Algo ropoited that lattors ware boing recalved from Agenis for
developors a8 Lo the willingnosa of Trinity Trusiees o sell iha
Cammarcial Aoad sie. |See nole dated 14ih Fabruary, 1902)

25th March, 1881, st Woking.

Tha mesting agreed that a Horse Hime Fund be formed as suggesiea
by the Local Preachers’ Meeting, and thal a Quarierly Collection be
made in asch Chapal.
2tk June, 1881, a1 Eflingham,

‘Arrange for & Aummage Sale to furnish extra room At the new
Mansa =1 Woking".m!

Chrisimas Day, 1083,

The Leaders mel on Chrigtmas Day and handed in their Class
mcry
20th March, 1094, al Woking.

The Rev. Henry Hopkinson was unanimously invited to remain & thing
year and mccopled on condition thatl the Circudl be divided and a
house provided for him af Leatherhesd.

It was unanimously declded o recommand ihe division of the
Circult — Woking 1o ba head of the new Circuit — o inchuge Woking,
Knaphill, Ripley, Bylest and Woking Village. Leatherhasd to be hesd
of ancther Clreult — o include Leatherhead, Cobham, Effingham and
Wisl Horsley — on condition that Dr. Rigg approve the schame.

Plans for the new Sunday School bullding (Woking) were placed
belore the mesting. estimated cost £1.000.

Toth Augusi. 1896, |Leaders’ Moating)

Bro, X. was preseni as desired from lasi mesting, and having signed
the Temporance Pledge and acknowledged his wrong doing, and
being sorry lor the past, proposed wa give him tha right hand of
Teliowahip and all ihe help we can
June 1889,

Local Preachomn” Cottage meefings st Old Woking ceased.

March 1900,

Chapal af Litilewick considered — lefl to Knaphiil Leaders’ Meeting
to consider fnally, [Interesting o tha light of prosent Slocock's
development ] .

TRUST RECORDS 8th Oclober, 1887,

A lottor was read from Mr. Skeel asking to be allowed 1o hire the
Hall one night & week for a chess club, whan smoking was ailowed.
It wan proposed by tha Rev. J, A Claminson secondad by Mr. Ingram
that the Hall be lot 1o the chess club for 5/- & night for a series on
condition thal smoking be stricily forbidden
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The opening of the handsome new Wesleyan Methodist Church in
1805, io be known as “Triniy" after Methodist Union in 1832, was a
milestone in Mathodist witness in Woking. The sile in Commarcial
Rood was purchased for £1,200, the contract price for the Church and
School Buildings being 06,900 and ©1,685 respectively. Toward these
cocts €754 1d4a. 7d. was raised af the Stone-laying cememony on
Easter Monday, 1904, and the Church was officially opensd on 181h
January, 1805, The interior of the Church was later to be enhanced
by separste gifta of & memodial stnined glass window, and oak panalling
and chair stalis.

The new premises were the centre ol an active Church life. Large
congregalions aitended Sunday worship, The flourishing Sunday
School, with moming and afterncon sessions, drew is scholars almost
entirely from the adjaceni streets. in those days few members ot
scholars lived &t any grest distance from the Church, During the weaek,
nccommodation was faxed to the limit by organisations catering lor
nll ages. Tha fellowship of the Church was sustained by rogular
oftendance at the numercus class mestings. and by concerted eflorts
o reduce the debi on the buildings. These efions usually look the
lerm of an annual, throe-day bazaar.

During ithe 18141818 World War, the Church bocame a mesting
place for Service man from all over the world, many of whom entored
fully inta the Iife of the Church, On Sunday allerncons, the hall was
crowded for fea. During the second Warld War, it was again 8 meating
place Tor Service man and woman, the Sunday ovening Social Hour
being a special lealure. Hese friendships wers made which have
continued aver the years.

Music has nlways played & major part in the lite of this Church, In
ihis connection, parhaps we may be permitied o mention twe names.
Mr. Howard Brodie Pryor, son of the Rev. George King Pryor, was,
ofier sorving as Asaistant Organist for several years, appoinied
Organigt on 18th January, 1908, He confinued 1o serve well info
1948, thus completing forty years as organist. An able musician and
on excellen! accompanis! (and story telier]), he iz reporied to have

which had been the Church's first home, The work at Shearwater was
initiatod by members of the “Trinity” and Byfiest churches, and the
buliding was financed In part by a subsiantial memorial gt
Connexional grants, and procesds from the sale of the Wallon Road
Chapel

Further developments affected “Trinity”" more directly. Hillview Road
was scheduled for high-density residential develcpmant, and this
resulted in the sals of the Manse there. The procesds of the sale made
possible the purchase of a néw manse, “Epworth”, in Woodham Road
and also & manse &1 Knaphill, “Fircrofl”, as the home of the thind
minigier in the Circull, who was appointed in 1961,

Moanwhile, the sockely &t “Trinity”, in common with the whole
Christian Church, found the pattern of Church fife changing. The
Church itsell proved too large snd expensive. while its ancillary
premises were |nadequate, Furthermore, s position in Commercial
Road came within the scope of the proposed re-cevelopment of tha
Town Centre. These factors resulted in the sale of the old “Trinity™.
Although he presant slle in Brewery Road was ear-marked for
residential development, it was made possible for the Trustees to
purchase it for the erection of & new Church. The site was dadicaled
on Paim Sunday, 22nd March, 1562, followed by the stone-laying on
22nd May, and the completed bulidings were dedicated on 12th Juna,
1965, The new Church is similar in design to the Anglican Cathedral in
Mbale, Uganda, which had been planned by the same architects,
Edward D, Mills and Partners, and together with the new halls,
classrooms and kilchen, forms a fine and dstinciive auite of premises.

We now have a modern Church, which seeks 1o serve the community
in which it is situated, throwgh Sunday Services, i1s music, the Junior
Church, Youth Club and Youth Fellowship, uniformed organisations,
the Women's Guild, Wives' Group, the Drama Group, Badminton and
Tennis Clubs. A Play School meets on the promises sach week, and it
is also the home of the Epwarth Cholr, and the strong imMerdenoming-
tonal Sisterhood. An adull discussion group and o study groug,
recently formed, may point the way to & renewal of group-fellowship
which Mathodism lost by the decline of the Class Meoting.

Tha devoled men and woman who buill the little Chapel in Chapel
Stroel a century ago would look in amapement af the sirangs now
fown of Woking, and parhaps the egually strange Church In Brewery
Rcad, but they would rejolce that that which they began in falth
“ontinees 1o the glory of God
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kept the old organ together with string and stamp edging, The new
organ was dedicated on 2ind October, 1835, by Mr. F, W. Holloway,
F.R.C.O., supported by a special Festival Choir, under the direction of
Mr. A F, P, Bollow, Redesigned, ihe organ was eventunlly transiermed
o the present Chunch,

The other name ks that of Frank Moulding, who, while still in uniform,
se1 Woking Methodism singing after the first World War, Not only did
he establish & fine Church Choir, but he also created the Epworth
Chair. He was also regponaible for the Sportsmen’s Services which for
several years were a laature of Church lie.

No attempt is being made here io record the names or the
achievements of Class Leaders, Sunday School Superintendents,
Teachers, Trustess, Charisters and others. Thoy would not wish il
Their reward is in the lite and witness af the presant Church.

mtm.mmmwmmmmwwpm
saw an expansion of Methodist work in and around Woking, Fallowing
Mathodist Unlon in 1832, the lormer Primitive Methodist Chapel in
Walton Road was closed, and its members brought sdded strength 1o
the Society &t “Trinity”. The chapel st Brookwood was transferred from
the Aldershot 1o the Woking Circult, and in 1938, & second minister was
added to the Circuit Stadl. in 1938, the manse in York Road was sold,
and @ generous gift made possible the purchase of “Fircroft™ in
Hillvigw Road.

Wider aspects of Methodism, and in parficular of Methodism's social
concern, ware literaily brought home 1o Woking, whan in 1047, the
large house “Ashwood™ became o branch of the National Children's
Home. it has served as a Nursery for 38 bables and toddbers up to the
age of 5 and for the training of Mursery Murses. In 1672, s mile (s
being altered 1o mest changing nesds In the work of the National
Children’s Home. And as & fesult of a gift of land, what had boen o
residence for 8 small number of retired missionaries was developed
into @ branch of the Methodist Homes for the Aged, whon in 1960
the purpose-bullt “Woodbank™ was opened. “Trinity” has close links
with both these homes, and values the fellowship of members of both
communities.

Far-reaching changes for Woking wem foreshadowed afier ihe
second World War, The Sheerwator Estale was bulll in the 1650°s. 1o
house 5000 residents from London's “owversplll” population. A
Mathodist Church was founded on the Estale in 1951, and in 1954 an
“allpurposs” building was orected, fo supersede the bulloer's hul,

Activities at Trinity, 1972

Moming Family Worship, with a8 Crecha for very young children,
Junior Church, and Young People's Fellowship.

Ewening Worship, The Young People’s Fallcwship meets fortnightly
after the evening service, |ts mombers rocently ralsed 150 in aix
weaks, o help a school in Kemya
Mondays:

Woman s Fellowship.

Guides,

Tha Wives' Monday Club (forinighily).

The Woking Sisterhood (Intordenominational j
Tha Epworth Choir maets for rehearsal,

Cub Scouts,

The Badminton Club,
Fricays:

Brownioes.

The Youth Club.

Scouts, meeting mt Woking Congregational Church,

Church Choir Rehaarsal.
In addition:

The Supper Club meets monihly during the winfer,

A pre-school Piay Group s hald on three marnings each week.

Tha Drama Group mests regularty.

An adull Discussion Group and a Study Group mest monthly in
mambers’ homes.

A Prayoer List is circulatod woekly to members of the Prayer Circle

Qur promises ond locilities are olso wsed exlensively by various
organisationsg in the Town.

We pay tribute to Mr. A. C. Long, our Caretaker, who carres the
burden of these many meelings with cheerfulness, patience, and greal
kindiinoss.




Rev. Willrid M. Jones,
Superintendent Minisfer,
Woking Methodis! Circuil.

Mimisier of Trinity 1872

1972—

It is good to remember, It encourages the graces of gratitude and
humility. In putdishing this booklsi, we pive thanka to God lor iha
way our Chirch hes been lod, and we express our admiration of, and
our debt to the esrfier Methodasta of Woking.

We are their heirs in the work, and this account of “Trnity”™ must
conclude with felerence to the present and the fulure, Like them in
their day, we are the children of our times, and cur times ane vwery
different from thair

Woking itsel! is different In 1902 its population was 16.000; today
it numbers mora than TE000: by the end of the 1080°%, it will be noaner
100,000 The town centre is being ransformed, and s cilizens can
look forvward 1o civic amenities worthy of the present size of population.

F-

Superintendent Ministers

WOKING AND COBHAM CIRCUIT

1872 William Cornforth.
1875 Hanry Cotlon
1678 Charies W, Rhodes.
1878 Waller Lothaby
1881 Jahn Percy.

neas Hanny J. Sykes
1884 George J, Braft,
1685 Willlam Ragaon.
1BRE Henry J. Quilber,
1650 John Prieatley
1852 Charles Rose.

WOKING AND LEATHERHEAD CIRCUIT

1865  J. Aobinson Claminson
1808 James Spensiey.
1901 George King Pryor.

WOKING CIRCUIT

1004 George King Pryor.

1905 John 5, Hicks,

1908 Thomas Nicholaon

mwn Daniel Hoaton,

1914 Arthwr H. Bestall

120 George A Forde

1023 Abfred Smith,

1826 J. Dswald Warburion.

1929 4. J. Johnston, B.0

1834 G. Ernes! Baliay,

1638 Harold Sponcer, BLA

1944 Harold W, Goldsack.

1951 Audland F. Showell, B 5c.
1957 Donald 5. Halley [ Aasistant).
1857 John W, Watson,

1961 A Harrison Clulow, BA., BD,
1867 Wiltria M. Jones
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Similarly, lie itsall has changed, and the rate of change seama 1o be
acceblerating. Secularisation, social and moral altitudes, slandards of
ling, life-style, the renge of knowledge and the extension of aducaton,
wase of ravel, are ali vastly diflerent from the days when Methodiam
came 0 Wohking. Changing patierns of work and leisure have &l
affected thi lte of the Church

The word “ecumenical” has eniered the common vocabulary of
ordingry Chtistian people. Co-opormation betwean the Churches is al
its highesi-over lovel, and these B a grealer openness to each othar,
mmongsl Christians of different raditions. This trend will grow; i will
onrich the life of every part of the Church, and eveniually alier the
lorm and presence of the Church in the world

This is the contexi in which the “Trinity™ of 1572 lives and works
Our fine modern bulldings symbolise the fact that we am a Church
of the preseni. which is already responding lo the pressures of the
hutare

Our membership of 330 represenis & cross-secion of the generations,
with a preponderance of familles with children still ai school. Our
“Commamity Roll” which Includes members of tha Junipr Church and
adherents who regulardy worship with va, as well 28 the mambership,
numbers TS0, I was recenlly estimaled thal there are 1,000
“attendances”, reprosenting B00 individuals, on ow premises each
[

Qur Church life and cutiook is based on the concept of Christian
Stewardship, whereby, through the pledging of Time, Talents and
Money, we seek 1o meel the needs of our Church, and 1o contribute
1o the life of the commamity in which we live. Our whole aim is 1o
discover and to pursue the Servant Role of the Church, 10 which, we
beliove, our Lond calls us in the remaining yean of the twendisth
contury

We reasute our past, because in it there s much that ks worthy, We
balieve that, under God, our future will be worthier st
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